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Thank you for your interest in ADP-RFP-07-10. Department of Alcohol 
and Drug Programs (ADP) received five questions.  The following 
responses are provided for your review. 
 
 
QUESTION #1: 
We are considering submitting an application for RFP 07-10. Should 
applicants be a non-profit corporation or is it alright to apply as a for-profit 
corporation? If either, which is preferred? Your speedy response is 
appreciated. 
 
ANSWER #1: 
ADP has no preference regarding a for-profit or non-profit corporation as they 
relate to this Request for Proposal; and either type of corporation may submit 
a proposal for consideration.  
 
 
QUESTION #2: 
Will there be an opportunity once the contract is awarded to rethink how the 
funds allocated are spent? 
 
ANSWER #2: 
Yes, limited to moving line items only to increased or decreased by 10% of 
their original amount.  

 
 

QUESTION #3: 
Will there be an opportunity for the Scope of Work to be adjusted based on 
the budget, particularly since there are no guarantees that the Federal 
Government will actually allocate the amount stated in the RFP? 
  
ANSWER #3: 
No, adjustments on the Scope of Work as defined in the RFP and it is based 
on the $199,444 funding. 
   
 



QUESTION #4: 
Is there an incumbent agency that has done the same/similar work for the 
Department of Alcohol and Drug Programs? 
 
ANSWER #4:  
Yes, American Society on Aging     
       833 Market Street, Suite 511 
      San Francisco, CA 94103 

For additional information refer to ADP web site: 
www.adp.ca.gov, located under   Program/Activities 
Technical Assistance & Training 

 
 
QUESTION #5: 
We would also like to know if there are any changes in the RFP’s Scope of 
Work, Timeline/Submission Date, and the like. 
 
ANSWER #5: 
No, changes have been made since the RFP Ad was placed in CSCR the 
week of November 26, 2007. 
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